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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE
CA

Unit

NMNM'137573

Operator

FIELD OF BTA OIL PRODUCERS

620 E GREENE STREE] Address 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET

Attention

575.234
Attn Addr

State

RANCH
State

BY BUREAU OF LAND

Gravity ofViolation

MAJOR

Nmber

Assessment Reference

43 CF

Date 7il2/za m

Hand Delivered Received
by

Bureau of Land Management Omce

Address

Telephone

Inspector

Site Name

Site Name

Date

Conective Action To
Be Completed By

Remarks

Manual sampling valve has seal but is not tight, valve can fully open with it attached. Picture
attached.
Corrective action; effectively seal valve so it can not be open unless seal is removed.

When violation is corrected, sign this notice and retum to above

Company Representative

Company Coments

Signature

WARNING
Incidents ofNoncompliance conection and reporting tirneframes begin upon receipl ofthis Noticeor 7 business-dals after the date it is mailed, whichever is
earlier. Each violation must be corrected within the prescribed tirne from receipt of this Notice and leported to the Bureau of Land Management office at the

address shown above. Please note that you already may have been assessed for noncornpliance (see amount under "Assessrnent for Nglgornpliance"). _lfyou do
not comply as noted above under "Corr6ctive Action T6 Be Completed By" you may incur an additional assessment under (43 CFR 3163.1) and may also incur
CivilPeiraities(43CFR3163.2). Allself-certifiedcorrectionsrnustbepdsfinat'kednolaterthanthenextbusinessdayaftertheprcscribedtimeforcotrection.

Section 109(d)( l) of the Federal Oil and Gas Royalty Managernent Act of 19,82, as irnplernented by. the applicable p^rovisions of the operating regulations at
Title 43 CFR :l6f .Z(0(t), provides that any perion who "knowingly or willfully" prepareq, maintains, orsubrnits, fa1se, inaccumte, or misleading_reports,
notices, affidavits, rdiord, data, or other wiitten infonnation required by this part shall be liable for a civil penalty ofup to $25,000 per violation for each

day such violation continues, not to exceed a lnaxirnum of20 days.

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS
A person contesting a violation shall request a State Director review ofthe Incidents ofNoncompliance. This request must.be filed within 20 working. days of
reieipt of the IncidEnts of Noncomplianie with the appropriate State Dircctor (see 43-CFR 3165.3). -The 

-State 
Director revigw decision rn_ay be appealed to the

InteribrBoardofLandsAppeals,S0lNorthQuincyStreet,Suite300,tulingtonVA22203(see43CFR3l65.4). ContacttheabovelistedBureauofland
Management office for further infonnation.
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Township

235 EDDY
CountyWelYFacility/FMP

2H&3H
rownship 
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nanse 
lverioian

CountyWell/FacilityffMP l/4 l/4 Section

Time (24 - hour clock) Violation

43CFR31 73.3(e)
14:00

Assessment for NoncomplianceDate Conected

$1000.00

Type of Inspection

Tennination

t4y r)
(-/

Date

3

Date

000.0018

Rec'd 06/08/2020 - NMOCD
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